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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 13-1-6 
X 

In the Matter ofthe Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

ALLEN DANTAS AREA VARIANCE 

#98-54. 

WHEREAS, ALLEN DANTAS, residing at 958 Little Britain Road, New Windsor, 
New York, N. Y. 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for 6 ft. side 
yard and 1.7 ft. rear yard for existing one-ftmiily residence, and 8.7 ft. side yard and 7.2 ft. rear 
yard variance for existing garage located at 64 Clancy Avenue in an R-4 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 11th day of January, 1999 before the 
Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Wmdsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, William Hildreth, L.S. appeared on behalf of the Applicant; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in &vor or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date ofthe 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals ofthe Town of New Wmdsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision 
in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by 
law and in The Sentinel also as required by law. 

2, The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) This is a one-family home located in an R-4 zone also in a neighborhood containing 
one-fimiily homes. 

(b) The portion ofthe Town where the premises is located is one ofthe oldest portions 
and the lots in that area are exceptionally small with the dwdlings much closer together than 
would be allowed for new construction under the current 2^ning Local Law. 

(c) The building lot was purchased by the present owner in 1966 and is a pre-existing, 
non-conforming lot with respect to area and street frontage. 
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'•'' (<1) In 1^S8 the owner of the premises was issued a building permit for construction of 
a single-fiunily home. 

(e) When the house was actually constructed it was discovered that it encroached 
slightly on the required side yard and rear yard setbacks. 

(Q The setbacks for the garage accessory structure are also less than mandated by the 
local law. 

(g) The house was constructed so that it is no closer, and in many cases, Luther from 
the road than are neighboring structures and in size the house is approximately equal or consistent 
with the other houses in the neighborhood. 

(h) There have been no con^laints, formal or informal, about this property. 

(i) The garage is built on a foundation and is fixed making it very difficult to relocate. 

(j) There is a paved driveway leading to the garage so if it were moved the driveway 
would also have to be relocated. 

(k) The size of the lot is unusually small so that the buildings were located in the best 
practical spot considaing that smaller size. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor makes the 
following conclu^ons of law h&e memorialized in fiirtherance of its previously made decision in 
this matter 

1. The requested variances will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
ndghborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. Thei'e is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the 
benefits sought. 

3. The variances requested are substantial in rdation to the Town regulations but 
nevertheless are warranted for the reasons listed above. 

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the nei^iborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficdty the AppUcam &ces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created 
but neverthdess should be allowed. 

6. The hGK&i to the Applicant, if the requested variances are granted, outweigh the 
detrimoit to the health, safety and welfiu^ of the neighborhood or community. 
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7. The lequested variances are appropriate and are the mimmum variances necessaiy and 
Adequate to allow the Applicant rdief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the 
same time preserve and protect the character of the ndghborhood and the health, safety and 
wel&re of the community. 

8. The interests of justice Will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variances; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a 
request for a 6 ft. side yard and 1.7 ft. rear yard variance for existing residence and 8.7 ft. dde 
yard and 7.2 ft. rear yard variance for an existing detached garage at the 64 Clancy Avenue 
address, in an R-4 zone as s<Might by the Applicant in ao^ordance with plans filed with the 
Building Inspector and presented at the pubHc hearing. 

BE rr FURTUER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor trananit a copy of this dedsion to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant. 

Dated: April 12,1999. 

Chairman 
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DANTAS. A;.T.P:N 

MR. NUGENT: Let the record show no one'ŝ  her. 

Mr. William Hildreth appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. NUGENT: Request for 6 ft. side yard and 1.7 ft. 
Rear yard variance for existing one-family residence, 
plus 8,7 side yard and 7.2 ft. rear yard variance for 
existing detached garage at 64 Clancy Avenue in R-4 
zone. 

MR. HILDRETH: Mr. Chairman, with your permission, 
rather than have Pat hand out her maps, can I hand out 
these? In going over my notes for tonight, I left one 
of the side yard corrections off the bulk table. Is 
that all right? 

MR. NUGENT: Yes. 

MR. HILDRETH: I'm a land surveyor who prepared this 
plan that's finally correct and I'm representing the 
owner, Mr. Dantas for the variance application before 
the board. This property is on Clancy Avenue in the 
R-4 zone. Clancy Avenue to the west of Carroll Street 
is a dead-end, it's just about in the middle between 
the end of the road and Carroll Avenue. It's 6,92 0 
square feet. Mr. Dantas bought the property in 19 66 as 
a pre-existing, non-conforming lot with respect/to area 
and street frontage, I believe, pardon me, lot width. 
It was vacant except,for the framed garage in the 
northwest corner that was the only structure on the 
property. He was issued a building permit in August, 
1988 for construction of a single family home and / 
following construction, and during the final survey for 
the house location, it was discovered that the side 
yard on the rigl̂ t side of the house was deficient and 
although the rear yard to the house is more than the 40 
foot required with the construction of the deck, we 
need a rear yard variance for the deck as well. Rear 
yard setback is 40 feet, the deck is at 38.3 which 
makes it a 1.7 foot variance. Because it's a 
non-conforming lot, the side yard requirement in that 
zone is 12 feet, he's got 11.4, which is .6 foot 
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variance. We have added the garage, even though it was 
pre-existing to the application for the protection of 
the owner in the event he wants to refurbish, 
reconstruct or whatever. So, since we're making the 
application, we decided to do that. The setback 
requirement for an accessory structure is ten feet. 
However, it was pre-existing. So we've got 1.4 foot 
and 2.8 foot setback. The variances requested are not 
substantial and the house and the lot itself are not 
out of character with the neighborhood. If you are 
familiar with it, in fact, even though it's a 
non-conforming lot for square footage and area, it's 
not one of the smallest lots in that neighborhood. And 
Allen did build the house farther back from the street 
than several of the other ones that are within the 
area. And the house itself size wise conforms to the 
other houses in the neighborhood. So, that's it, it's 
side yard and rear yard on the house and setbacks for 
the existing garage, 

MR. REIS: The deck is complete? 

MR. HILDRETH: Everything that you see is in and 
complete, the only thing holding up the CO. is this 
business tonight, I believe, Mike. 

MR. KRIEGER: When did he apply for the building 
permit? 

MR. HILDRETH: August of '98. 

MR. REIS: That hasn't caused any kind of problem with 
the neighbors being closer or— 

MR. HILDRETH: Not that I am aware of and Pat, what was 
it, 3 3 or 3 8 notices sent out? 

MS. BARNHART: 3 6 on December 17th. 

MR. REIS: No responses? 

MS. BARNHART: No. 

MR. HILDRETH: And I've had no problem with the office 
and I've talked to Allan and he got no calls at the 
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h o u s e . 
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MR. KRIEGER: Boes the building department have .any 
complaints^on record about this? 

BIR. BABCOCK: No. 

MR. HILDRETH: I believe there's pictures if the board 
wants to see what he built, actually a nice house. 

MR. REIS: The garage built, is that on concrete 
foundation? 

MR. HILDRETH: Not sure, either way, it's got a 
foundation of some kind, but I'm not sure if it's on 
concrete block or poured concrete. 

MR. REIS: To move it would be difficult? 

MR. HILDRETH: Yes, it's fixed, it's on a foundation of 
some kind. 

MR. KRIEGER: There's a driveway leading up to it? 

MR. HILDRETH: Correct, we're showing a paved driveway. 

MR, KRIEGER: If it were to be moved not only would it 
have to be moved, the driveway would have to be? 

MR. HILDRETH: It would make it difficult to get/into 
it if it was moved, yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: Because it's a small lot, the whole idea 
was to take up as little space as possible, 

MR. HILDRETH: Yeah, I suspect that's why the side 
yard, the attempted 12 feet was missed because he was 
trying to give himself as much room as he could for the 
driveway on the other side of the house to get into the 
garage. 

MR. TORLEY: Mike, we don't have a problem with, I have 
no problem with this variance, just a couple 
housekeeping things, there's no problem with 
developmental coverage? 
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MR. BABCOCK: No, this is a non-conforming lot and 
there's^no coverage allowance. 

MR. TORLEY: It's got an underground propane tank, any 
codes on that? 

MR, BABCOCK: There is no problem with that. 

MR. REIS: I'll make a motion that we grant Allen 
Dantas requested variances at 64 Clancy Avenue. 

MS. OWEN: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. OWEN AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 
MR. NUGENT AYE 

y 
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I. 

TOWN OF HBV WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR.VARIANCE 

»n-sA 
Date: 

^AA^-r^s 
Applicant inforngtlon:/^^^-^ ,f ̂ ; r ^ / ^ 7 , 7 f ^ . ,̂  

% 
1i> 

Name, address and phone 

6L "& 
Applicant) (Owner) 

(b) __ 
(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) V//4̂ //?>î '/̂ /̂ i>/̂ -̂̂ '̂ « 

(Name, address and phone of coptracfcoaf/engineer/crchite^ 
S^K^sio^ 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance 

( y ) Area Variance 

( ) Sign Variance 

( ) Interpretation 

III. 

IV. 

Property Information: 
(a) Kr-A- î 4 CCA^cy 

(Zone) (Address) ' 
(b) 
(c) 

(d) 
(e) 
(f) 

(g) 

(h) 

(a) 

A\je^u^ 

What other zones lie within 500 ft.? ?X 

13-1-G C^ZOS.K 
(S B L) (Lot size) 

Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 
application? //o 
When was property purchased by present owner? OgT*. Ilifo . 
Has property been subdivided previously? * AJo 
Has property been subject of variance previously? A/O 
If so, when? ///A 
Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 
property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? A/O -
Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 
proposed? Describe in detail: 

ijriance. 
Use^'Yaci^nce requested from New Windsor Zonii^ 
S e c t i o n ^ -^_, Table of ^JiegsTTCol t o allow: • 
(Describe proposal) 



The legal standard for a variance is unnecessar̂ -.̂ --̂  
esult 

y efforts you 
this application. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft 
County Agricultural District: Yes No X • 

of a 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

V. Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning lK>cal Law, 

Section A^- Z^, Table ofc ̂  5^7 Rogs, y Ool • 
and SecV^ot. 4^-14- /11& 

Requirements 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. 
Reqd, 

Reqd 

Ke<^ 
Reqd 

Lot Width_ 
. Front Yd. 

Side Yd.. 

Rear Yd., 
Street 

iO 

IZ 

^ 

Proposed or 
Available 

Variance 
Request 

$.7 
O, ^ 

/'7 

Frontage* 
Max. Bldg. Hgt' 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio**_ 
Parking Area 

% % 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or lapact on the 
physical or environaental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 
area variance: 

-/7/rĝ  /5 A/o feA$iS4^ WAY ro casipi^ W/T^ SOi-k0ecoiS^£M£*4TS. cr^Se TMA^ ys^ye/A^c^s, 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

Sign Variance: 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of ^ Regs., Col. ̂  

Sign 
Sign 
Sign 
Sign 

Requirements 
Proposed or 
Available 

Variance 
Request 

z 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for whiclf you seek a 
variance, and set fortnvyour reasons for requi^ng extra or over size 
signs. 

S 

(c) What is total area 
including signs on windows. 

square r^t of all signs on premises 
of builiUng, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation. 
(a) Interpretcftion requested of New Windsor^Zoning Local Law, 

Sectiog/_ , Table of x Regs., 
Col 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the 

z: 
z: 

VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the Nev Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

IX. Attachments required: 
•^ Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
j/ Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 

Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
Copy of deed-and titl> policy. 

7 " Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 
location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

AJ/A Copy(ies) of slgn(s) with dimensions and location. 
/ Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $5g>0^ and the second 

check in the amount of $ 3ol> ̂ ^, each payable to the TOWN 
OF MEW WIHDSOR. 
Photographs of existing premises from several angles. / 

X. Affidavit. 

Date :^^X^Ka^.g$e/^^ 

STATE OF MEW YORK) 

COUMTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

(Applicant) 

Sworn to before me this 

J22a!̂ day of Vl^M/Kit^iC . 1 ^ -
RlfTHJ.EATON 

NotafY Public, State of New York 

XI. ZBA Act ion: °*^**1?o*4^5S2^^*'*^ . 

(a) Public Hearing da"e; *y ^ g * ^ ^ ^ ^ f^^ff 



(b) variance: Wanted ( J Denied (. 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: 

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOIJOW DPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. 

(ZBA DISK#7-080991 .AP) 



I4-1M<2)87)-T«ctia 

PfKUKTUD, NUMBER 6 i r ^ V ; V: SEQR 
AppMidfxC 

"^Suite EmironiMiiUl Quality R«vltw 
SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 

Fdr UNLISTED ACTIONS Only 
PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completod by Applicant or Project sponsof) 

1. APPLICANT/SPONSOR \ Jl " 7 ^ ^ y—- 2. PROJECT NAME / . . s-. ^ ry 

3. PROJECT LOCATION; - / I / >• 
/<g (Vy^ <SV^ / V V r f / Wf\fi>Sftt county OA/^/^SG 

4. PRECISE LOCATION (Stra«t M M T M S •nd nMd tntsrsvcUona, promiiMnt landimiks. vtc^ or provide map) 

5. IS mOPOSEO ACTION: 

t^Now DExpwwion DModlfication/alteratton 

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: _ 

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED: -

initially O* t^ acf«s Uttinwtaly ^* ' ^ acres 

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS? 

Zo/Je SUCK iaequj/^eMc^M75 r-*^ s,pey^jB^i> A^b ^^f^ y4^l> 

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VtCINlTY OF PROJECT? 

^Residential D Industrial Dconunefcial D Agriculture Partc/ForesUOpen space Other 
Descrtt>e: 

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL, 
STATE OR LOCAM? 

^Yes D No If yes, list agency(s) and permit/approvals ~ N ^ 

C^f^T/FfCAr^t' ^F Occop/{„jcy 
11. ^DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VAUD PERMIT OR APPROVAL? 

^ Y e s D N O If yes. list agency oame and permit/approval ^ _ 

AS A RESULT OF PftOPOSFD ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REOUIRE MODIFICATION? 12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFiCATION? 

DYOS K N O 

Applicant/sponsor 

Signature: 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 

If the action Is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the 
Coastal Assessment Form l>efore proceeding wHh this assessment 

OVER 
1 



PART H-ENVmONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (To be oompletad by AgMicy) 

A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE I TimeSHOLOIN 6 NYCfW,l>AflT»17.12t If yaa, OQOidhiale the review pioosss and uss HM FUU EAF. 
DYis O N O ^ 

B. W i g ACTION RB»VEO0O«OiMAT6DllEView AS P W O V ^ H No, a MQtfive dadMStlM 
nay be aupstesoM by anollMr nvowed agsnoy* 

DYSS DMO 

a OOUli) ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVEI18E ^FECTS A880CIATE0 WITH THE FOUXMMINQ: (Answers may be h 
CI. Eidsllno sir quality, aarfaea or gioundwalar quaWy or quanUly, noisa Isiiala, atdaOno traffic patlams. aoM waste proAidioa or diiposai. 

polSAtial lor jwesioa. diainaga or ftoodkio proMamsT ExpMn brWty: 

C2. Aesttiatio. aortOHlturM. aichaaologteal, hlstorte, or othar natural or euKutal lasoureaa; or eommunlty or nelgMwitiood ehataetar? Explain briefly: 

03. Vegetation or fauna, fish, ahamish or wlWIifa species, sigidfictnthabttatt, or thiealanad or endangered ape(^?& 

C4. A community's axisting plans or gosis as officially adopted, or a change in UM or intensity of use of land or othar natural r«touroes?Exp^ 

OS. Growth, aubeequent development, or related activities Kkeiy to be Induced by the propoeed action? Explain brtefiy. 

06. Long tenn, ahort terni. cumulathre. or oUier effects not Identified m C1-CS? Explain bdefiy. 

C7. Other impacts Oncluding changes in use of either quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly. 

D. IS THERE. OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE. CONTROVERSY REUTED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS? 
D Y O S D N O If Yes, explain briefly 

PART i l l -DETERMINATiON OF SIGNIFICANCE a o be completed by Agency) 

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine wtiether it is sutwtantiai, large, important or otherwise significant. 
Each effect should lt>e assessed in connection with its (a^ setting fi-e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d) 
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (Q magnitude. If necessary, add attadiments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that 

'explanations contain sufficient tietail to show tttat all relevant adverse impacts have been identifiod and adequately addressed. 

D Check this box if you have Identified one or niore potentially large or significant adverse Impacts which MAY 
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a pMithre declaration. 

O Checi( this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting 
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result In any significant adverse environmental impacts 
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determirtation: 

' ^ ^ Nameo^ Lead Afmcr 

Print or Type Name of ReipoiHaile Officer in Lead Afcncy ~~ ! Titfe of Kcpomiile Officer 

Sipiatufe of RespomMe Officer in Lead Afency ' Signatiiw of rttpmm (If dWIuuit fwiii teHWwwble officer) 

' Date 



P R O X Y A F F I D A V I T 

somassKm €»̂  APPLICATIOH FOR VARIAHCB #. 

zommo BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ^ 

STATE OF HEW YORK) 
) SS . : 

OOONTY OF ORANiSB ) 

J deposes and says: 
I a» the OWNER of a cer ta in parcel of land within the TOWN OF NEW 
unssusxxi designated as tax nap SECTION 13 _ gLOCK / 
MT ^ " : I HEREBY AtlTHORIZE Sufii^uali S. A/jL^/^^r/^] CS. 
Of feggivt3 Tl/ti3>0e7f/ LS P,iL ' (oonpany naae) t o make an 
applicaticm before the'ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS a s described in;: 
the within appl icat ion. 

Dated: 2C^A/^^M3^/^ /W . 

(Signature of Owner) 

Sworn to before ne t h i s 

d?^^day of H\jmmJkJU 1>?i^ . 

V 'Notarac. 
Notary Public. State of New York 

Qualified in Orange County 
No. 4673512 i ^ 

Coinmitsion Expiref October 31. 2 L S L - . 

(ZBA DISKi1-060895.PXY) 



PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE 

ZONING BOMU) OF APPEALS 

TOWN OP NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing 
pursuant to Section 48-3 4A of the Zoning Local Law on the 
following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 

Request of A^^^M l^/lAr/^6^ 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to permit: 

being a VARIANCE of Section ^ ^ - 2 ( ^ ^ ^ T A^t> 

for property situated as follows: 

known as tax lot Section ^ 3 Block ( Lot r*' . 

SAID HEARING will take place on the // '^day of JA^^^fi-V . 
19 f 7 # at New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, 
New York, beginning at 7:30 o'clock P. M. 

\j/iMes /A/<$^A/r 
Chairman 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPEClOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NJBW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CUNIACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (»I4) 563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APFOINTMBNT WITU THE ZONING BOARD OF APPKAL& 

DATE: November 17,199S 

APPUCANT: AllfinDttiilas 
OSft Little Brittan Road 
New Windsor, Mew Yoiic \2&S3 

PLEASC TAKE NOTICE TIIAT YOUR APPUCATION DATE: 

FOR : Bicistiqg one family bouse. 

LOCATED AT: 64 Clancy Avemie 

ZONE: R^ 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISriNO SITE: 13-1*6 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Existiag bOQse docs IKA meet minimum rear aul skie yaid ^ 



PBRMriTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

Z0Nfi:R-4 USE:4S-26-E-5,7 

MIN. LOT AREA: 6732 sq. ft. 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

RBQT>.. FRONT YD: 

REQD.SIDEYD: ]2* ir.4Fl .6Ft 

RBQD. TOTAL SIDE YD: 

"SSQ1»ffiARYD:-40* --- 3g'.3Ft , - U E U - - . , 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN. UVABL)SAREA: 

DEV. COVERAGE: 

Gc: Z 3 ^ , AH>LICAKr» FILE »W/ATTACHED MAP 

- ' ^ ^ J C = - ; ^ ' 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECiOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

N0TIC:E OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

AltOlCANT IS TO fLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT i9Uys6U4t3» TO 
MAKE AN AnPOINTMENT WrrU l l lE ZONING BOARD ( ^ APPEALS. 

PATE: 11/24/98 

APPUCANT: Allen Dantcs 
958 UttieBfitlan Road 
New Windsor, New YoHc 12553 

F1.RASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPUCATION DATE: 

FOR : Existiiifi detached garagic. 

LOCATED AT: 64 Claney Aveonc 

Z0NE:R-4 

DESCRIFTION OF EXISTING SITE: 13-1-6 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Exifififlig giu^ge does fiot meet minimuin sid^ 



PeRMriTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

Z0NE:R-4 USE: 48-i4'A-l-B 

MIN. LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQU. FRONT YD: 

RBQa>.SlDEYD:10]it UFt 8,7Ft 

REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD: 

REQ1> REAR YD: 109^ 2^Ft 7.2Ft 

" • - •• . • • 
REQDFROKTAJC]^: 

MAXBLDG.HT.: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN. UVABLEAREA: 

DEV. COVERAGE: 

CK 2LB^^ APPUCANT, FILE ,W/ATTACHED MAP 



T0XMAFS£CTIDNS 13 / 5 

?-;•< 

31 tSaSSsd t b l^^n^ 

•i*t;^ 



dNANQE COUNTY CUERK'S O i ^ E RECOMMNOMGE 

T W H A W e t W o r WMWVWIODOeUMEMIft BLACK INK 

^ TO 

i IMBIE tt MO RE rOR IMC ttCOMNNA OF i m MBE 

II1MCH 1M» i H O r 10 IMC PHISt mOE OF EACH 

RECORDBI MHimiMCNT ONLY 

SECTION _ j ^ ^ BLOCK L - L O T - J 

RECORD AND RETURN TO: 
MHMft Mid iktfdMSlI 

^ t V < . (?/ -</> S / ^ -^ JS^ y 

DO-NOT WRITE BELOW THIS4JNE 

INSmjUENTTVPE: DEED. z. MORTGAGE SATISFACTION ASSIGNMENT OTHER 

PBOPHnYLOCmtti 
8060 BLOOMMQ GROVE (m> 
2001 Wf^8HiNaT0NVU£(VljQ) 
2280 CHESTS) (IM) 
2201 CHEaTER(VLQ) 
2480 CORNIMMJL<TI«0 
2401 00RMMAU.(VLG9 
2000CRMVFORD(TN9 
2800 DEERRIVRK(fN) 
3080 GOSHEN rnN) 
3001 GOSHEN (SAJG) 

3003 FU0RI0A^/LG9 

3200 GREENVILLE (r»Q 
. _ . 3480 HAMPTONBURGH (TN) 

3401 MmBROOK(VLJQ) 
3680 HI6HLAND6 ON) 
3801 

3801 

4001 
4003 
4003 

MQHLAND RUyLS OAJG) 

ON) 
UMONVUfOAJG) 

ON* 
MONROeCVLQ) 
HAHRMiAM(VU^ 
MRV9Î JQGL(VLG0 

4289 MONTGOMEnVOK) 
4201 MAYBnOOK(VLG) 
4203 MONTGOMERY (VLG) 
4205 MMDENCVLG) 
4480 MOUNTHOP£(n^ 
4401 OnSVALLEOAJQ) 

. . . . 4m.NEWBURQH(TN} 
^k^4S00 NEW WINDSOR (TN) 

6069 TUXEDO (TN) 
5001 TUXEOOPARKM^ 
S200 WALUaLLOM) 
6400 WARWICK rrK) 
6401 FLORtOA(VLC) 
5403 Qft£ENWOOOLAKE(VLO) 

.^^ 5403 WARWICK(VU3) 
5600 WMMAYANOACTN) 
6800 WOODBURY (TN) 
5001 HARRttlAN (VLQ) 

0900 MIDOLETOWN 
1100 NBMBURGH 

1300 PORTJERVnS 

NO. RAGES , 
CERT. COPY. 

^ CROSS REF 
APPT.FiLEO. 

PAYMENTTYPE; CHECK . 
CASH 

CHARGE 
NO FEE 

CONSIDERATION $ JAJJLP.9. "^ 
TAX EXEMPT 

MORTQACEAMTS. 
DATE 

MQBTaAQPTYPEr 
. (A) COMMERCIAL 

(^ 1 OR 2 FAMILY 
(C) UNDER $10,000. 

, . (^EXEMPT 
(F)3TD6UNrrS 

... . (ONATPERSOWCaUNION 
M)NATJ'ER-CRUW0R2 
OOCONDO 

^^^*^/^3^^.^ flOOO HOLD 
RECEIVED FROM: 

JIQANA.MACCHI 

^£lt-

u»i44^n 33 
L Z K R 4 4 6 9 PAGC 3 3 

COIMTV CLOOiea O F T X C C 4 9 S 3 e HCD 
' k /FXLED i O / 1 7 / 9 6 i l s C S s O e AH 

PISES 4 i . O O eOUCATZQN FUND S . O O 
S E R I A L M M B E R s 0 0 8 3 1 1 ^ 
DEED CMTk NO 6 1 8 9 6 RE TAX 4 e , | . 



'I'. 

ia XHOEHTQKE 
itjTi^ijC 

i.:':n . if;. ,.4 • '.•• 
COHSUXAj. TOm LaWXER ^BFQHB SIGNING ; TilZS i mSTRUMEUT - THIS 

DAHOJUM & SmiS J>EEP KXTU COVEHIUIT AGAINST GRAUTO^^ n ACTS 

nade 

• . . . • < ! 

the 
• 1 8th .day of .. October f, i nineteen 

i i : l i i 

" . ; • , '.-1 .'I 

hundred and 

^is wife , , Xl^ Ciawcy ^̂r BBTHEEN V̂- QIIBGORY 'r ̂ B̂ R|IOOE| V î nd DANJA ' SQERHOOD,! 
I fkyenue^iHeWHindsor^'iNew' York': 1255 3: HI;' ll -;':: j-. 

• * y- ' '•- • • 11 " k ; • • W ^ • •;=-• •• ••« •K- r ••! i ; . . . i i 
party of the first pajrt, >nd ALLBN DA^TAS and KITT^ DANTAS/ l̂ is wife,d 
both residing at 590 Lit.tle Britain Rô d̂, New Windpc^r, New JYprk 12553 ^ 

party of' tl̂ e. second 
"• I 

KXTNESSBTB; th|it the (party of] the .^ ir s t .par t , in 'consideratiqn of Ten 
Doll^ucs/and'ojbh^r VfluabX^ the party of-. the 
second part îj dpes herjpby gf ant rand /xelq|ase unto : t ^ | party pf : the SQCoiMi 
partV^^tbe fsjBjjgsv^or-'fSiu^ of itl^o secoiptd 

ALL that-Cf^:t4Edji plotL/picjce;lor parcel;! of. XAIM1#! ff̂ l̂̂  the Jpuil^ings and 
iaproveaen^ t,hereon Lerectedi^ s i t u ^ ^ / ly ing and,'bfiihg in' th^ Town of 
Hew Hindsorl County ô f Granger State of New York, | bounded înd ^o'scribe^ 
as fpllowsfl> \ !j 

I 



BBGIMNIliG a^ a- point jin'tbe 'easterly|; l i n e of Clai^py| Avennej Extension a t 
tbe soutbiire^t^rly cc^i^ecli p^.ilanfls, j b^^etpfore ^onveyed by Qara^n A. 
Callage an{l B],izabeth Callage f t o Jobn jSkipski and H a ^ Skipskjl by deed 
dated Junej 10; 1954,Band jrecprded !in jtbeOrangej'County Clerkj's Off ice 
on :Jons :;22i, 1954, i|i|i Libejc 1^10 p£|Oeeds a t pag|^ ^, and f>y Cjorrection 
de4d• dated;'jjuiie 15, |.9S7,/|froBi tbelpane:grantors t o tbe s f s e grantees , 
wbicb was recorded i n tbejorange County Clerk's {Office on|the | 16tb day 
,oC:Spp.lE 4̂B»̂  of Deeds .at. p a ^ .;2$4.«. and runs thence 
^froai'0ai4;p|bi^t TP^ ;b^g of; jskit^ski lands 
NPZIUI 65.f4tQ6f least fQr!9Q.6 feet^tGjfa p o i n t . a t tbe^outhwes'texly cprner 
'pf lands'9fCaacasQ A«: Callage aiod*;Blizabetb Calliige thence jeilpng the 
v e s t e r l y i l i n e l p f sa i4 lands Hprth 31 t 4.7': Hest^ |70!.18 fepik tp a point ; 

.John Skipski ^ îd Hary^^kip' 
of Clancy 

Avenue Sxtjension; thjance along saiid l)jL|ie South |36T 0 1 ' East 71.0 f e e t 
, t o the po int pr place of li»eginning^ ^ \, ' 
* i | •; T . ; ! - : i r . 
SAID property! acre fully.!'described'pursuant t o la { recent 
*^y 31 , .1996. «ade by Greyas *| Hildr|tl^, P.C. as fp^lo^s;, 
ALL that q^rt^in iplot# p i ^ e pr parcel of i ̂ and s i t u a t e , l^ing;|and being 
La ttA Tom^ ofi, Mev flindspr,*. County ;ofjOrai^^e, Stat,e of Hcfw York, being 

:of: (^^ancy Avenue, 

thence thrqugh the lands jpf ^ a i d ,Johf) Skipski f^id Mary! ^kipiski South 
65*'06' ticjsl; for > 105]^05 f e e t t o appoint; in the e a s t e r l y liine 

BBGIlililliG 

noi^e. part ic i i lar ly described as fo l lows s 

»„^*.«..^,^ _^ _ ipoi^t i p ithe fiofth^asterly 1 

survey dated 

Extension, I sa id ppi^t. being'^ 79.96''i! ^a aeasuredhaiong sa id i i n e i n a 
^ southeas t^ ly ! . directfibn i ^rpn' i t s '!4Jiter s ec t i on . Iwi^h the; jnorY^tywesterly 
" l i n e of . . I P ^ . H P * 4 a^ shown, pn a aû p p n t i t l e d ."Subdivision' o^ Lands of 
naoho ,i^f^Clai^f*l^ ,'dat|p4 1,9^0, i/ruzinifci. ^enxsja th^ jfo^pwiog |cpuf s e s : 

• 1 . Along 
•point?-^^;:?T-

^* Along 
point;':.;.:! f 

3* Alcmg 

i;;; y 
lands'nowp pr il^praerly'Sherwood,! II 

or. fozmorly Surgoa/ ;s 32* lands 

f Ii' 
63 

lil 

1 

•H 

i i 

?4 
• I ' 

Ĵ  1 0 2 . 9 0 ' to a 

I 
18- 'E 70 .18 ' t o a 

l«pds no^ .or: Ifpra»rly |puJ f̂Pf«•;5 6^f 
p o i i | t / i j | the nor^eafiter^y l i n e of,,Clancy Avenue! Extension; 

06' PO" fl 99 .54 ' t o a 
f 



'-'• y i 4 . • A l 9 n g 

^ . sglNG and 

said 'UnjB, .N 36^ Olfi 00- W 68.27f 

-p •t" 

to the point or place of 

1 .»i» 
fifid i INTENDED to' be ! the aaum premiaea .jdeocribcd in' that cot^J^ain ̂|« 

deed d^ied; May 4,1.1988 wade by ̂ r u ^ e Wolfe to, Gregory Sherwood and <%wn r 
Sherwo9dr • the g r ^ t o r s hereit^,' and recorded in the Qrange Coup.ty | 
Clerk's Office in; Liber 2957 at page 9 7 . ! 1 / ' 

'^mi^--^^\p^''^^\h\4 h : i ! ! i •, I ' : • ? s 
T0GEX8W with- aH'^'right, = !title,Jand'interest,,; if any, of , the party of '! 

U >j. .the k f iTjS t i part ;,fn', i w l : to : anyil stiree ts and 11 roads abutting the above [ 
?t}|!,'4eocrJĴ ^̂ |pre|M.8̂ ^̂  to,, t^ center 'lines thjereof; TQQfiXHER^with the ; 
'"̂ 'appiurt̂ naiifses'an4̂ ^̂ <̂̂ ^ estate ind rights I:of the party] of the first ; 

" * aqd to said., premises; TO BAVE'AND SO Ĵ QLD th^ premises herein \. 
unto the [party of, the ̂ ^cond part, theiheirs pr successors and ' 

part in 
grantee^ 
assigns 

AHO the 

pfj the,party ^f the: second; part forever. 

f^^Y. of 

i »Y^r, 

'.̂: >-

the first part' covenants t^at the party j of the first 
part ha^^ not done 'or jsuffered anything whereby the said premises have 
been encumbered in any way whatc^ver, except as aforesaid, j 

I • • * :| • -! » : ' : ^ 

JUID t̂ hp! f»4i:ty of I; the'first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the 
J[jien̂ :Law, ]covenants t^t'jthe. p the fir^t part will recede the 
'"*"""''*"-""*vion' fô .;thi|i ccnveyai^ce! 'and' %rill 'hold the =rigUt to receive 

\[ 

cons 
I ;̂ u:̂  such.cpiisijderatipii': as^l^ t p i s t fund t o be applipd f i r s t fcp: the purpose 
* .:^^ of payjLfig [the co^t of j the improvement and w4.ll: apply the ;sane f i r s t t o 

the paypent of U||e do^t o^, this- jimproyement before using any part of the 
tQtal:p^(tjie 0afl». for/any-'othje];'purpose* | - ' ; ' [ 
The^^wqrc^rf'partyrj;>t^ as i f jit | read "paxrties" whe'nevej;'' 
.^he,.;sen8e . o f ' th i s indenture so -requ ires . ' I' | '4 ' ' • 
• ••' -"• I r- I • I- -, «i " •;: '• - i; • " |- i , j 
IN WITNESS NHBRBOF,. t^e party of ^he first part has duly executed this 

Kif., 

w4.ll


t;!-; ?'.i 1 1 1 - 1- . » 

Tn PfiBSEEIiCB 'OFs 

'":^= 
ri- ^ ^Mi.5^ 

fl-
• f 

1.% 

m 

».j.'-i--:-4fc 
• • . ' • < 

;:t 
i.i: rjil ;»jli*ti : I. 

5 ^ 
i 

•yt 
, OAimiî qERflOOO 

u 
STA3X. PFJIEH, YORK̂ , COUNTY; OF OIjtAMQe 

On t l ie 9th: day *o»f October , l^^X^ b e f o r e me < p e r s o n a l l y cane' 
Gregory, Shefwoodj and.Dawn Sberwoo^d^ t o mo known t o . b e t h e i n d i v i d u a l s 
d e s c r i b e d L l a ^oid ''.'who - excKs^ted t h e f o r e g o i n g ĵ i in s tan iaent , --^ 

- - t i i A c k ^ ^ K ^ ^ ^ y ^ . e x ^ u t ^ ' . U | e ,s4»e. Ii | 

i * 

: 1 • i;.7 

1 

• I 

I M M D 
of MHWIAMIC 

- .1 

i 
I 1 

!1 

•i 

• t . c ! ' . . 

i*"RExilRa BZ^IOUL SOt ; I 
' ii- i I I 

i"—\~ n—I -r r 
) iCene Grobstein, Esq. I 
•• 10 Litt lei Br i ta in Road! 

1 : |lew|3«i7ghJ.New Torki 125^0 

I f * 
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CONDITION 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (914) 563-4631 

Fax: (914) 563-4693 

Assessors Office 

November 25,1998 

Allen Dantas 
958 Little Britain Rd. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Re: 13-1-6 

Dear Sir: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge of this service is $55.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $30.00 to the Town Clerk's office. 

Sincerely, 

LESLIE COOK 
Sole Assessor 

/jdh 
Attachments 



9-M5.1 
GroB^NineLP 
C/o: KLM Industries, Inc. 
1585 Monroe Tpke. 
Stevenson, CT 06491 

9-1-55 
The Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

9-1-58 
H.C. Davis Boilerworks Inc. 
3 Susan Dr. 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

9-1-59 
Brian M. Cullinane 
217 Walsh Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

9-1-60 
Arthur G. Glynn 
68 Walsh Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

9-1-61 
Omega Select Properties, Inc. 
Att: Anthony DeRienzo 
8 Algonquin Dr. 
Newbur^, NY 12550 

9-1-62 
Ellen W. Thompson 
227 Walsh Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-1-2 
Jorge Burgoa 
492 Liberty St. 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

9-1-63 
F.T. Realty Holding Corp. 
C/o: Fred E. Thonqjson 
135 Walsh Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-1-3 
Lawrence J. Padavano Jr. 
C/o: Sophie Padavano 
Box 321 Quaker St 
Wallkill, NY 12589 

13-1-1 
John Maskeyi 
C/o Ann Maskey 
210 Walsh Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-1-5 
Walter J. Hulse 
60 Clancy Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-1-7 
Greg & Dawn Sherwood 
115 Clancy Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-2-1.11 
54 David L. Sunderlin 
Clancy Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-2-1.21 
Michael & Elena M. Colandrea 
5 Sylvia St. 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

13-2-2 
Carmen Monaco 
292 Prospect Hill Rd. 
WallkiU, NY 12589 

13-2-3 
Mary G. Faricellia 
C/o Carmen Monaco 
292 Prospect Hill Rd. 
Wallkill, NY 12589 

13-2-4 
Wm. & Iris Bessette 
128 Walsh Rd. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-2-18 
Faricellia Ltd. 
650 Blooming Grove Tpke, 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-14-1 
John L. & Janet Duda 
45 Clancy Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-14-2 
Richard S. Bucci 
2 Myrtle Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-14-20 
Dorothea & Richard Makarewicz 
11 Cherry Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-14-22.1 
Hector M. & Catherine F. Bonet 
9 Cherry Ave. "̂  
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-15-1 
Christopher Eachus & Kimberly Sanders 
67 Clancy Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-15-10 
Albina J. Bugiada Smith 
4 Cherry Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-15-4 
Lawrence H. & Roberta J. Brock 
61 Clancy Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-15-5 
Michael & Wilma Pettine Jr. 
59 Clancy Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-15-3 
Wilsons & Conklins Modem Vending 
14 Koran Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-15-7 
Victor M. Domingues 
55 Clancy Ave. 
New Windsor, Ny 12553 

13-15-9 
John ^ignaxdo, Etal. 
51 Clancy Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



13-15-U . 
Leonara & Evelyn Cavicchio 
6 Cheny Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-15-12 
Loretta Jones & Cheryl Gaizione 
8 Cherry Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-15-13 
Donald & Lucille Dell 
12 Cherry Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-15-14 
Kevin & Lisa Cannon 
14 Cherry Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-15-17 . 
Janet M. Radulski 
9 Koran Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-15-18 
Willibaldo & Hortencia Cruz 
11 Koran Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing 
pursuant to Section 48-3 4A of the Zoning Local Law on the 
following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 

Request of /iuCMl>/tAfr}^S 

for a VARIANCE of t h e Zoning Local Law t o permi t : 

Z^> -TT/̂ v rye fi£cx)i^ex> s th^ yAjzj:> A^t> ea^/i/Ajs-b^ \ 

being a VARIANCE of Sect ion ^3- ZQ. ^ F ^ 7 ^^t> . 

^^cmtAj 48-/4- AlB 

for property s i t u a t e d as follows: 

•4 

known as tax l o t Sect ion ^ 3 Block ( Lot r^ 

SAID HEARING w i l l t ake p lace on the / / ^ d a v of J/lA/t//iA'/ . 
19 i9 > a t New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, 
New York, beginning a t 7:30 o 'clock P. M. 

Chairman 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COITNTY OF ORANGE -.STATE OF NEW YORK 
— — — — - — — — .—— — — X 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

^n-sH. 
Applicant 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE BY 
MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
)SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 7 Franklin 
Avenue, Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

That on t Z ^ / / Z J^^S'., I compared jht^h addressed envelopes containing 
tiie Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the certifled list provided by the 
Assessor regarding the above application for a variance and I find that the addresses are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the 
Town of New Windsor. 

^^^^u.MaJiP 
Patricia A. Bamhart 

Sworn to before me this 
lljfZ. day of /^g . . 19^^ 

Notary Public vJ~ 

MARY ANN HOTAUNG 
WOI8TV PuWic. State of New Yoik 

NO.01HO5062877 
Qualified in Orange CouiWjf . 

Commission Expires July 8. £ £ S — 



TO 

Date 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

Frances Roth 
168 N. Drury Lane 

Nei«bur.gh,.My..l2a50 ..,. 

.J0flS^... 

DR. 

. 19. 

DATE CXAIMED ALLOWED 

///q/f^ 7/s^.-}^ bs^rj lyi. h 7S OD 

/h^c.-9-
'j:-b/^0D/^ ~ L 

h.h-l 
W^^JI^^iZ—MM: ^Smt 'gngere^^e^ -J3 

l'5s~0^ 

0^/^ (f\j 
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PASTAS, AtfligN 

Mr. William Hildreth appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. NUGENT: Request for 8 inch side yard and 9 in. 
rear yard variances for existing single-family 
residence located at 64 Clancy Avenue in an R-4 zone. 

MR. HILDRETH: My name is Bill Hildreth, I'm a land 
surveyor with Grevas and Hildreth. I prepared the plan 
that I hope you guys passed out. I didn't bring extras 
and I'm representing Alan Dantas who is the owner of 
this property. 

MR. KRIEGER: Off the record. 

(Discussion was held off the record) 

MR. HILDRETH: The map was misread when the form was 
filled out, I never put anything down on the map in 
inches, it's in feet and tenths and it was written down 
in inches, I'm here to correct that. 

MR. NUGENT: They laid the house out incorrectly. 

MR. HILDRETH: No, no, no, the inches that were written 
down are incorrect because it's in tenths. I'll 
explain. This piece of property is located in an R-4 
zone and Clancy Avenue, purchased by Mr. Dantas in 
19 98, it was vacant except for the garage that shows up 
in the northwest corner. That garage was on the 
property when he bought it, the lot is substandard in 
terms of square footage and lot width and as a result, 
the building that he put on there would not fit on the 
lot within the current side yard restrictions and 
although the rear yard to the house is met, he put an 
eight foot deck on the back which punched him out into 
the rear yard a little bit, an eight foot deck is just 
all that will, I mean he couldn't put a smaller deck 
and have it serviceable, it's a walk outdoor. So he 
needs a variance for side yard and rear yard and in 
going through the zoning regulations, I also realized 
that the development coverage isn't met, but it's a 
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function of the fact that the lot's less than half the 
square footage that the permitted lot would be, so I 
have included in my paperwork and on the map the 
development coverage for the board to consider. It's a 
newly constructed house, it's only 24 x 40, the current 
side yard offset is 11.4 feet, I believe the variance 
or the denial was filled out based on a side yard of 12 
feet, Mike, the zone actually requires 15. 

MR. BABCOCK: That's one of the crazy things, in the 
substandard lot, if the lots are 50 and less than 80, 
it's only a 12 yard setback, 12 foot setback. 

MR. HILDRETH: That I wasn't aware of. 

MR. NUGENT: That's where we get the eight inches? 

MR. HILDRETH: It should actually be .8 feet, now the 
difference between eight inches and .8 feet is very 
small. 

MR. BABCOCK: Are we more or less? 

MR. HILDRETH: You're less, .8 feet is more than eight 
inches, is the total still 30 though cause in that 
zone, it's 1530. 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. HILDRETH: They still need a variance for total 
side yard of three feet as well, I can correct the bulk 
tables to go from 11.4 to 12 which actually reduces the 
amount of the variance, the percentage of the variance 
that is required for the side yard. Rear yard would 
actually be 1.7 feet, their was a little math mistake 
there, even if you look at inches cause the rear yard 
should be 40 feet. 

MR. BABCOCK: Right, we're saying it's 38 foot three 
inches. 

MR. TORLEY: So those are the three variances that are 
involved, side yard which would be one side and total 
rear yard and development coverage. 
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MR. NUGENT: Hold it, I only got two. 
- « 

MB. HILDRETH: I know, I just explained that the 
development coverage, although it was not written up. 

MR. NUGENT: You want to throw that in, too? 

MR. HILDRETH: Yes, I do. 

MR. BABCOCK: What we'll do, Mr. Chairman, is that I 
understand what Bill is saying now when they 
calculated, they calculated instead of inches, well 
they did calculate in inches instead of point inches, 
so we're going to have to redo the whole thing, every 
one of them and give you correct numbers and the 
developmental coverage will be added and the required 
total side yard will be added to it. I'm going to have 
to get together with Bill and get those numbers from 
him and I'll give it to Pat tomorrow, if that's 
acceptable to the board. 

MR. NUGENT: Not a problem. 

MR. HILDRETH: Lot area and lot width are pre-existing 
substandard, so they don't enter into it, all right, 
front yard setback again, Mike, correct me if I am 
wrong, but in that zone for substandard lots as long as 
the house isn't any farther in front or toward the 
street than other homes, it's okay. 

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah. 

MR. HILDRETH: This house is 27.8 feet back from the 
street, the two directly across the street are 25 and 
2 3 and one right next door is at 10.5, so it's farther 
back than those three. I have also submitted pictures 
although you can't tell measurements from pictures you 
can see how houses line up and where this sets, it's 
farther back than anything else so front yard should 
not enter into it. 

MR. BABCOCK: No. 

MR. HILDRETH: That takes care of the variances, Mr. 
Dantas is out of town, I've had him sign and had his 
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signature notarized on forms, I have already submitted 
them .knd if the board wants to set it up for a December 
7^ public hearing, the only thing I need is my list of 
names to notify, it has been requested and the deposit 
has been made. So just a function of do we get that in 
time to make the ten days, depending if we get that 
done, I'd just as soon set it up for a public hearing, 
if we don't, we're in January. 

MR. BABCOCK: Mr. Chairman, I just have a copy of the 
regulations for this particular lot in there and it 
says may be developed with each side with 12 foot so 
you don't need a total side yard. 

MR. HILDRETH: We need one side yard. 

MR. BABCOCK: Right and on the substandard lot, 
apparently, the town board took in consideration this 
developmental coverage and there's no requirement for 
such. 

MR. HILDRETH: We can leave that out. 

MR. BABCOCK: On a 5,000 square foot lot, you'd need 
developmental coverage on every lot variance, 

MS. BARNHART: Don't you have to address the frame 
garage? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. HILDRETH: Pre-existing, he bought it that way. 

MS. BARNHART: Because it's too close. 

MR. BABCOCK: I think we can do that is what I'm 
saying, no, that's pre-existing, that's been there 
forever. 

MR. NUGENT: Only thing you're really short on is the 
eight inches on one side. 

MR. BABCOCK: Well, it's different than eight inches 
because we, he read the survey, it's 3 8.3, we thought 
it was 3 8 foot three inches. 
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MR. HILDRETH: We need 1.7 feet of variance for the 
rear yard. 

MR, NUGENT: That's it. 

MR, HILDRETH: Correct, 1.7 feet, we need . 6 feet on 
one side, our total side now if I understand Mike 
correctly is okay, we only need a total of 24, we have 
a total of 27. 

MR. BABCOCK: So you don't need total. 

MR. HILDRETH: We need one side yard of .6 feet. 

MR. TORLEY: And the rear yard. 

MR. HILDRETH: And the rear yard. 

MR. TORLEY: You say the garage has been there before 
zoning? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. HILDRETH: I don't know about before zoning, Mike 
could say so for sure. 

MR. TORLEY: If you've got to come in for this, we 
charge you the same amount for the extra, more than 
one. 

MR. HILDRETH: I've got to come, it doesn't matter to 
me. 

MR. TORLEY: In that case, I see no down side in 
including the garage. 

MR. HILDRETH: So I'll include accessory building. 

BfR. TORLEY: In case the garage burns down, there's no 
question about putting the same one up. 

MR. KRIE6ER: There's a down side, what happens if he 
doesn't get it, he's given up his pre-existing 
non-conforming use. 

^ 
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MR. TORLEY: We can't take it away from something that 
he already has, is that right,^we can't take it away, 
all we can do is--

MS. BARNHART: Nobody can prove"that it's been there 
before zoning. Right now, it's a question mark. 

MR. TORLEY: I would suggest given the status of this 
entire structure, the property rather, that you go 
ahead and include the garage accessory building. 

MR. HILDRETH: I'd be happy to at no risk to the 
applicant. If there's a risk in doing so, I would just 
as soon discuss it with him. 

MR. TORLEY: If you fail the variances, the applicant 
would have to remove the building anyway. 

MR. HILDRETH: We're talking about the new house. 

MR. TORLEY: If you fail those variances, you have to 
tear out half the wall, so I don't think you'll have 
any problem. 

MR. HILDRETH: I didn't either. 

MR. KRIEGER: Then my suggestion is if you want to set 
him up for a public hearing, set him up for it all and 
he can proceed, give him an opportunity before the 
public hearing to talk to his client and he can proceed 
on that portions which he wants to. 

MR. BABCOCK: I think also the real determination on 
that is we'll check with the assessor's office, see 
what year she says it was built and apparently, I would 
assume they did that when they wrote this denial, I 
assume that, I don't have that information. 

MR. TORLEY: 4 0 years old? 

MR. HILDRETH: Somewhere in the neighborhood, clapboard 
siding. 

MR. TORLEY: I would then move that we set up Mr. 
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Dantas for his requested variances for both side yard, 
rear -yard and accessory building setback requirements. 

MR. REIS: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. OWEN 
MR. REIS 
MR. TORLEY 
MR. NUGENT 
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AYE 
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AYE 
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NOTES: 
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BLOCK 1 LOT 6. DEED OF RECORD: LIBER 4-A69 PAGE 33 

2. PROPERTY OWNER: ALLEN AND KITTY DANTAS 
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3. PROPERTY ZONE: R~4 COLUMN A 10 
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OTHERWISE NOTED. 
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7. ONLY COPIES FROM THE ORIGINAL OP THIS PLAN, MARKED WITH AN ORIGINAL LAND 
SURVEYOR'S INKED SEAL, SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE VALID TRUE COPIES. 
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